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March 16, 2020
VIA RESS AND COURIER T1021007

Ms. Christine E. Long
Registrar and Board Secretary
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
P.O. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: EB-2019-0271 - Enbridge Gas Inc. (EG) 2021 DSM Plan Application.

Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA) Interrogatory.

Having reviewed the numerous and detailed interrogatories already filed by other parties to this
proceeding, on behalf of IGUA we have just one additional question at this time, as set out below.

Preamble

On December 9, 2019 we filed a letter on behalf of IGUA regarding EG'’s proposal to continue its
current DSM plan for a year pending determination by the Board of a DSM framework to replace the
current framework. In that letter we observed that the proposed extension would run through
December, 2021, which is still almost 2 years from now, and that requirements for transition between
the current DSM framework and the next one, and timing therefore, are appropriately considered
and determined as part of the development of the new DSM framework. Accordingly, we suggested
that any approval by the Board for extension of EG’s current DSM program be expressly subject to
further direction from the Board regarding transition between the current DSM framework and the
replacement framework to be developed in consideration of all of the circumstances at the time of
such supplementary direction.
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Question

Could EG please comment on any concerns that it has regarding IGUA's position on transition as
outlined above.

Yours truly,

an A. Mondrow

C: A. Stiers (EGI)
D. O'Leary (Aird & Berlis LLP)
J. Wasylyk (OEB Staff)
S. Rahbar (IGUA)
Intervenors of Record
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